Sandy Ronski

From: Sonja Birr

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 4:29 PM

To: Deborah Neuser

Cc: Sandy Ronski

Subject: FW: Miracle League field - scoreboard naming

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 4:28 PM

To: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: FW: Miracle League field - scoreboard naming

FYI:

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 4:40 PM

To: Dan Koski

Subject: RE: Miracle League field - scoreboard naming

I would sure think this needs to be discussed with and approved by the P&R Committee.

From: Dan Koski

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 10:34 AM

To: Chad Scheinoha; Denise Larson; Greg Minikel; Jim Muenzenmeyer; Karen Dorow; Randy Junk
Subject: FW: Miracle League field - scoreboard naming

Anybody know anything about this, or does it just need to go to the Park & Rec Committee?

From: Nancy Heykes [mailto:nheykes gw@gwicc.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 10:14 AM

To: Dan Koski

Cc: Greg Minikel

Subject: RE: Miracle League field - scoreboard naming

Dan and Greg, | had asked about this a few months back, but had neglected to follow up. We have an inquiry about
sponsoring/naming rights for the scoreboard (something that we did not do in Appleton) but would be open to here, if it
was OK with city/parks policy. Are there any rules or parameters for that? Thanks -- Nancy

From: Dan Koski [mailto:dkoski@manitowoc.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 9:53 AM

To: Nancy Heykes; Greg Minikel

Cc: Chad Scheinoha; Karen Dorow; Denise Larson; Jim Muenzenmeyer
Subject: RE: Miracle League field - any City parameters for color choices?

Blue is fine with me, to fit with the Maritime theme.

Dan



From: Nancy Heykes [mailto:nheykes gw@gwicc.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 9:12 AM

To: Greg Minikel

Cc: Dan Koski; Chad Scheinoha; Karen Dorow; Denise Larson; Jim Muenzenmeyer
Subject: RE: Miracle League field - any City parameters for color choices?

Good morning, all! When | communicated yesterday, | didn’t know the required timeframe for our decision, but now
learned that there is an 8 week lead time for the order — so our construction folks will be helped if we can decide by
tomorrow, if possible.

PS: Like Greg, the Miracle League volunteers are leaning towards the blue (basic color of the ML logo, plus some
contrast with the field surface which will be primarily green)

From: Greg Minikel [mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 10:14 AM

To: Nancy Heykes

Cc: Dan Koski; Chad Scheinoha; Karen Dorow; Denise Larson; Jim Muenzenmeyer
Subject: RE: Miracle League field - any City parameters for color choices?

Hi Nancy,
Spring sounds good and it will be wonderful when it finally gets here. It has been a long winter already.

As far as colors, | believe that we would prefer blue, however, | would like to defer your questions to Chad Scheinoha
the new operations team leader for the Park’s Division and also our new Director of Public Infrastructure, Dan Koski. |
have copied them on this e-mail as well as Denise Larson, the Recreation Team Leader.

Dan, Chad & Denise:
Please let Nancy know if we have any parameters that we would like for the dugouts and bleachers. Thanks.

Greg Minikel, P.E.

Engineering Team Leader

Dept. of Public Infrastructure

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Ph. (920) 686-6910

e-mail: gminikel@manitowoc.org

From: Nancy Heykes [mailto:nheykes gw@gwicc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 9:19 AM

To: Greg Minikel

Subject: Miracle League field - any City parameters for color choices?

Good morning, Greg — we’re thinking spring here, and one of our upcoming tasks is to order the bleachers and dugouts
for the field. We're bouncing around blue or green as colors for the bleachers and dugout roofs, and wanted to also
check to see if the City had any parameters. Can you let me know? Thanks -- Nancy
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Vice President, Development

Goodwill Industries of North Central Wisconsin, Inc.
1800 Appleton Road, Menasha, Wl 54952

Phone: 920/968-6378 Email: nheykes gw@gwicc.org
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